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April 21, 1950

Dear Laura:

Here is the new contract for the Navaho Book» We have made two 
changes from the contract for THE RIO GRANDE»

One is in the advance which is divided into a $250»00 payment 
upon signing as in THE RIO GRANDE, the balance of $500*00 payable 
upon publication»

The second change i& in the royalty scale which is 10$ to 
10,000 copies and 12 l/2$ thereafter to keep the retail price de­
finitely down to $6.00» On the RIO GRANDE, by maintaining the $6»00 
price, we ran into a problem that changed our breakeven point con­
siderably, so I have tried to rearrange this to make the break-even 
point within reason» I hope this will work out for you and I think 
more copies can be sold at the price of $6»00»

You will get your statement in May with a payment in June of 
around $1300»00» If for any reason you will need this slightly in 
advance of the regular payment date to start work on the Navaho Book, 
we might be able to work out something satisfactory to you from this 
end»

Good luck to you, and I am sorry that this contract hasn’t gone 
off before» One is for you to keep and the other should be returned 
to us»

Sincerely,

Waite:

Miss Laura Gilpin 
B ox 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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